
From: Stephen Biehl <sbiehl@ohiohistory.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 10:07 AM 
To: Lance Rakovan 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Perry Draft EIS Issued 
Attachments: 2014LAK29621_1104680_SHPOReviewLetter_FC.pdf 
 
Good morning, Mr. Rakovan, 
Please find attached the SHPO’s comment letter regarding the above referenced project. If you 
have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thank you and have a great day! 
-Stephen 
 
Stephen M. Biehl | Project Reviews Manager-Archaeology 
State Historic Preservation Office 
Ohio History Connection | 800 E. 17th Ave. Columbus, Ohio 43211-2474 
p. 614.298.2027 | f. 614.298.2037 | sbiehl@ohiohistory.org 
 
Did you know the Ohio SHPO now accepts electronic-only submissions for state and/or federal 
review under Section 106 and ORC 149.53? Please send your submissions to 
section106@ohiohistory.org. We have also updated our web site 
(https://www.ohiohistory.org/preserving-ohio/federal-state-reviews/). 

 

 
From: Lance Rakovan <Lance.Rakovan@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 9:10 AM 
To: Lance Rakovan <Lance.Rakovan@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Perry Draft EIS Issued  
 
Please be aware that “Generic Environmental Impact Statement for License Renewal of Nuclear Plants, 
Supplement 61, Regarding Perry Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1, Draft Report  
(NUREG-1437)” was published by the NRC on August 30, 2024, and can be found in the NRC’s public 
ADAMS system using the following link: 
 

https://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov/webSearch2/main.jsp?AccessionNumber=ML24241A256 
 
The EPA’s Federal Register notice officially kicking off a 45-day commenting period is expected this 
Friday, September 6th and we are planning for two virtual public meetings to receive comments on the 
document: one 10/1 at 1:00 pm ET and one 10/2 at 6:00 pm ET. Details will be posted soon on the NRC’s 
public meeting schedule at: https://www.nrc.gov/pmns/mtg. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
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Best, 
 
Lance 
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         In reply refer to: 

2014-LAK-29621 
 

October 1, 2024 
 
Lance Rakovan  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)  
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards  
Mail Stop T-4B72  
Washington, DC 20555-0001  
Email: lance.rakovan@nrc.gov  
 
RE: Section 106 Review: Issuance of Renewed Facility Operating License NPF-58 for Perry Nuclear Power 

Plant Unit 1 in Perry, Lake County, Ohio 
 
Dear Mr. Rakovan: 
 
This letter is in response to the correspondence received on September 3, 2024, regarding the above-referenced 
project in Lake County, Ohio. We appreciate the opportunity to comment on this project. The comments of Ohio's 
State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) are made in accordance with the provisions of Section 106 of the 
National Historic Preservation Act of I 966, as amended (54 U.S.C.306108 [36 CFR 800]). 
 
Energy Harbor Nuclear Corp has submitted an application for renewing the operating license for the Perry Nuclear 
Power Plant Unit 1 (Perry Plant) for an additional 20 years. As part of the license renewal process, the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) may request consultation in accordance with Section 106. The purpose of your 
submission is to solicit comments from the Ohio SHPO regarding the effects that license renewal activities may 
have on historic and cultural resources within the plant’s environment. Please see below our preliminary comments 
and recommendations regarding cultural resources and compliance with Section 106. The Ohio SHPO greatly 
appreciates the opportunity to comment on the undertaking.  
 

• Archaeology: Since the undertaking consists of a license renewal and no ground disturbing activates are 
planned, the SHPO has no concerns regarding archaeological resources and the undertaking.  
 

• History/Architecture: Since Perry Power Plant was constructed in 1974, the Ohio SHPO continues to 
recommend that a professional meeting the Secretary of the Interior Professional Qualification Standards 
in Architectural History evaluate the facility for its potential eligibility for listing in the National Register 
of Historic Places. Please note that the proposed license renewal would have no effect even if historic 
properties are present within the APE, however this recommendation would be a planning tool for future 
undertakings at the plant. 

 
The SHPO looks forward to continued consultation in regard to this undertaking. If you have any questions 
concerning this review, please contact me at sbiehl@ohiohistory.org. Thank you for your cooperation. 

 
Stephen M. Biehl, Project Reviews Manager-Archaeology 
Resource Protection and Review 
State Historic Preservation Office       RPR Serial No. 1104680 
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